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     ws January 6, 1064 

Moa. Fen Oe 

Honorable Pat Minor Martin 
House of Representatives 

. Washington, D.C. 80515     
    

    

     
    

                

My dear Congressman: V; ae RO 
come iST2 Dy (Ve ‘¢ 

-_, . Ubave recelved your communication of 7.2 = 
January 7 and ‘enclosing a letter dated December 3, 1963 from amy. ae? 
Miss Ede angmweyer of Palm Spr California. aa og’ ee y Springs, > ho*X., “we ee 

(As you know, the FHI condyCted a full investi- b4 = 3S 
gation into the‘ assassination of President/Kennedy andthe © °" 2 s= 
murder of Lee Harvey Oswald, and I can assure you every - 2:3 
ramification of this matter was carefully considered, Pursuant : 
to the instructions of President Johnson, our report containing | 
the results of this investigation bas been forwarded to the -- * 
Attorney General and to the Presidential Commission. - 

We are not able to make the contents of this = 
report public inasmuch as the Commission has been charged 

' with the responsibility to make a Unding In this case. Any -; 
* future dissemination of our report, Merelore, wilt rest with 
the Commission. 

Your constituent's letter is + being returned in’ ; 
accordance with your request. ’ os 

ee Sincerely yours, an 
HARES 13°" ~ , t iy I . 

ailg - 1964 

§ en _conM. Fel 
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Enclosure — ee n me Lica 
NOTE: Bufiles contain 7 a ae with Congressman Mai 

de , (Republican-CaMornia) and there is no deroga' 
concerning him.’ MiseJungmeyer 1 te not identifi ble: in’ ha bt 
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